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From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Saturday, 18 November 2023. 20:36:59 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (2) IWF Anti-Doping Rules - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 15-11-2023 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
To approve the 2024 version of the IWF Anti-Doping Rules which is enclosed to this communication. 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members only 23 (twenty-three) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 23 (twenty-three) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - the above motion has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive 
Board. 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
 
 

 
 
From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 21:21:36 
Subject: Voting Circular (3) - Nationality Change - request by MDA WF - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 18-11-2023 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
 
To approve the request by the Weightlifting Federation of Republic of Moldova dated 31 October 2023 and allow the Athlete Gheorghii 
CERNEI (MDA/ROU, D.o.B. 13.4.1990) to represent the Weightlifting Federation of Republic of Moldova in IWF Events in accordance with 
Article 7 of the IWF Policy on Eligibility to represent a MF in IWF Events (updated on 10 September 2023) without the need for any waiting 
period to be observed. 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 22 (twenty-two) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 21 (twenty-one) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 

• 1 (one) EB Member abstained from voting. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 09:43:12 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (4) - USA WF athletes to compete at 2024 European Champs. - request by USA WF - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 27-11-2023 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
 
The IWF Executive Board approves the participation of USA Weightlifting athletes to compete at the 2024 European Championships in 
Bulgaria as Guests. 
Such approval extends only to lifters still eligible to qualify for the Olympic Games Paris 2024 subject to all relevant conditions and 
regulations, including anti-doping whereabouts forms as outlined by the IWF, EWF and the Organising Committee.   
 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 22 (twenty-two) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 15 (fifteen) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 

• 5 (five) votes cast against the motion specified above - i.e. voting NO. 

• 2 (two) EB Members abstained from voting. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2023. 14:57:35 
Subject: Voting Circular (5) - SPORTFIVE media rights distribution agreement - RESULT OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 
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
 
To approve SPORTFIVE as the media rights distribution partner of the IWF for the upcoming Olympic cycle (2024-2028) against a fee of 
EUR 1,4 million which comprises the distribution of media rights for Senior and Junior IWF World Championships, IWF World Cups and 
IWF Grands Prix. 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 22 (twenty-two) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 22 (twenty-two) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2023. 03:34:25 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (6) - Updated composition and ToR of the Constitution WG - RESULT OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 13-12-2023 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
To approve the updated composition and Terms of Reference of the IWF Constitution Working Group, which is enclosed for your kind 
attention. 
 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 18 (eighteen) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 18 (eighteen) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - the above motion has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive 
Board. 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


